

Lineville/Bay View PTO Meeting Minutes
November 2, 2020

In Attendance (Google Meet): Sara Fielder, Jaime Frisque, Ashley Balck, Phil Hart, Steve Meyers, Kate Malcore

Sara called the meeting to order at 6:10pm

Principal Reports

- Lineville (Phil Hart): We are in the last week of the quarter and despite the circumstances, virtual learning seems to be going well. Staff as well as students are just waiting for the day we can go back to in person learning. Parent/Teacher Conferences were well attended and went well in the virtual format. Staff urges parents to reach out with any concerns, questions, and suggestions during this time.
- Bay View (Steve Meyers): Virtual learning going well at Bayview as well. Parent/Teacher conference attendance was down, despite the virtual format. Hopeful this is because teachers and parents have more contact on a day to day basis. Nearing the end of the quarter which brings a big change for teachers and students. Students will switch their core classes and teachers will have all new rosters. There is big parental/public pressure to get back to in person learning but that doesn't look like it will happen anytime soon.

Treasurer Report-Jaime Frisque

Current Bank Account Balances

- Lineville: \$14,323.50
- Bay View: \$4,445.00

Committee Reports

- Hospitality: In lieu of providing meals on conference nights, the PTO is providing a gift card to La Java for teachers to show appreciation for their hard work.
- Box Tops: Sara sent in box tops, will receive a check for \$125 for Lineville.
- Scholastic: no book fairs scheduled for the year but going to check into online options.

Existing Business

- Vice President Position still vacant, if anyone is interested or knows someone who is please contact Sara Fielder, PTO President.

- Before this meeting the PTO Board along with the principals voted in favor of a motion that allowed us to move funds between line items in our existing budget to purchase gift cards for teachers in lieu of conference meals. Sara Fielder made a motion to take \$300 from the picnic line item on Lineville's budget and move it to the PTO miscellaneous line item, Jaime seconded the motion, all in favor, motion passes.

New Business

- Fundraising needs & opportunities
 - Lineville
 - Looking into different clubs/events that can still be held even when not in school. A musical/play option is in the works. Would be put on towards the end of February. Funds for scripts and licensure from the PTO is requested.
 - Playground equipment, namely, swing sets are being looked at upon requests/feedback from students. Put on hold because of the pandemic but would like to have done in the near future. Discussed doing a donation campaign for this towards the end of January. Will revisit at the January meeting.
 - In the future when we can have full on fundraisers again, would also like to see a playground expansion of an additional gaga pit or more equipment.
 - Bayview
 - Looking to add banners or signage centered around the 7 habits and Leader in Me ideas. Would most likely be hung in the galley and cafeteria area. Looking into size and pricing right now.
- Sara made a motion to provide Lineville with no more than \$400 for the musical scripts and licensure. Phil seconded it, all in favor, motion passes.
- Discussed having someone come speak about the future referendum at our next meeting.

Sara adjourned the meeting at 6:53pm.

Submitted respectfully,

Ashley Balck
PTO Secretary